
State of Florida 

c-2 ;c rr-l 
" r ,  

0 -M-E -M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- c 

Z Z r ? , 7  

DATE: October 2,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative 

Docket No. 010938-TX - Request for approval of name 
4867 from HTR & L Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Hart Communications to Tel West 
Communications L.L.C. 

On July 2,2001, Jeff Swickard, President of Tel West Communications, L.L.C. (Tel West) 
requested a name change and Docket No. 010938-TX was opened, accordingly. However, after 
reviewing the information, staff found that the company should have requested a transfer of the 
ALEC certificate for Hart Communications to Tel West. 

Staff requested and Tel West submitted the appropriate documentation and Docket No. 
01 1176-TX was opened to process the transfer. Docket No. 010938-TX shouId be closed because 
the transaction will not be handled as a name change but as a transfer, which is being processed in 
Docket No. 0 1 1 176-TX 

Therefore, pursuant to Section 2.07 Administrative Procedures Manual 
(APM), staff requests that Docket No. 0 no further action is necessary in 
this docket. 


